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Shawna Senko

From: Shawna Senko
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 3:24 PM
To: Caroline Klancke
Cc: Daniel Lee
Subject: RE: Docket No. 140038 Parties 

Per this message Mr. Craig B. Hill has been added as an official party representing the utility in Docket No. 140038. 
 
Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
850-413-6770 
 

From: Caroline Klancke  
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2014 3:15 PM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Cc: Daniel Lee 
Subject: Docket No. 140038 Parties  

Please add Craig Hill as a party representative to Docket No. 140038-SU.  His contact information is provided 
below.  Thank you.   

Craig B. Hill, Esquire 
Law Office of Craig B. Hill, P.L. 
625 East Lime Street, Suite 5 
Lakeland, FL 33801 
phone 863.937.9381 
fax 863.937.9382 
mobile 863.838.7425 
e-mail: cbhill@chill-law.com 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONAlD A. BRJSE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
CARLOIT AS. STAUFFER 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Juhlir~.erbir.e 01ommizzion 

February 24, 2014 ADMINISTRATIVE 

James C. McClendon IT, Esq. 
Weaver, McClendon & Penrod, LLP 
Post Office Box 466 
Lake Wales, FL 33859-0466 

Re: Docket No. 140038-SU 

Dear Mr. McClendon II: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the Application for transfer of majority organizational 
control of Crooked Lake Park Sewerage Co. in Polk County, and for name change on Certificate No. 
517 -S to Glenbrook Properties, LLC, a Florida limited liability company, Inc, which was filed in this 
office on February 21, 2014, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Office of Commission Clerk 
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